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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Scott <SBittinger@stratusinc.net>
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Subject: 1970 Seminary Avenue project
Attachments: Grimit WW Response 2232 Seminary 8-8-17.pdf

This letter is being uploaded to GeoTracker and the FTP site. 
 
You had asked us to identify and sample a well 600 feet from the site; the property owner has no knowledge of any well.
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